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- sunyecr: JACK L. RUBY, “AKA; Te : 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA - ‘VICTIM . 

. Memorandum from Rosen to Belmont dated January 24, 1964, 

set forth fu}l details concerning a typographical error which had heen disc ot 

covered by SA C. Ray Hall of the Dallas Office while he was preparing to? <3. 

testify at Ruby's bond hearing on January 20, 1964, This error consisted ~ 
of having set forth in one of the Dallas reports two interviews with subject - 

Jack Ruby and the dates of the two interviews were reflected November 24," 

‘fand 25, 1963, when in fact both interviews actually occurred on-November oa ~ 

1963. This error was corrected in sufficient time that there was no, ‘difficulty; 

~ | however, it was pointed out the necessity of correcting the record hoth in 7 

the Departme nt's and the President's Commission's files. . 

    

    

    

              

   

  

This matter was discussed with Mr. William Foley, i in the - 

absence of Assistant Attorney General Miller of the Criminal Division, 

and Mr. Foley advised there was no problem involved and the necessary " 

' corrections would be made. | 

ba
. 

00
92
 
70
 a
 

7 

: 

   

Mr. J. Lee Rankin of the President's Commission + was advise 

of the typographical error and stated that he certainly understood an erro 

of this type occurring, but in view of the attitude of the Commission namin 

everything in writing, he would appreciate a letter advising the Com ion 

of the facts concerning the correction. 
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s rem There is attached a letter to Mr. Rankin setting forth the = : 

o error that occurred along with the circumstances under which the error ~ 
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